



Dolidze St.28 App. 84, Tbilisi , 0171 Georgia | (Tel) +995577518181 | zgabisonia@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced and innovative manager with significant experience in both, Public and private sector organizations. Highly skilled and motivated in administering managerial process and good leadership capabilities. With numerous international cooperation schemes established, vastly experienced in negotiations with international partners and donors.

Highly organized and good networking skills.

SKILLS

- Innovative Management
- Excellent Leadership Skills
- Highly Motivated
- Strong Networking Skills
- Experience in International Cooperation
- Communicable
- Team working Skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

08.2021-12.2021; 09.2022-PRESENT

Expert of the Education and Science Committee of the Parliament of Georgia (EU Project)

12.2021 – PRESENT

Chairman of the Executive Board of the European Open Science Cloud (EOSC)

11.2021 – PRESENT

Advisor to Chancellor on Science and Innovations/ Caucasus International University/ Tbilisi, Georgia

10.2020 – PRESENT

Director/Research Center/ Business and Technology University/ Tbilisi, Georgia

09.2020 – PRESENT

Head/Doctoral Program of Digital Governance and Artificial Intelligence/ Business and Technology University/ Tbilisi, Georgia

09.2020 – PRESENT

Director/Scientific – Research Institute/ University of Georgia/ Tbilisi, Georgia

07. 2019 – 09.2019

Chair/ Organization Committee of „Science and Innovation Festival 2019“

09.2019 – 08.2020

Director/EURAXESS Georgia (EURAXESS.GE)/Tbilisi, Georgia

10.2018 – 08.2020

National Contact Point / European Research Council (ERC)/ EU research and Innovation Framework Programme „Horizon 2020“

10. 2018 - 08.2020

Director General| L.E.P.L. Shota Rustaveli National Science Foundation of Georgia /Tbilisi, Georgia

10. 2018 - 08.2020

Member of the Governing Board/ European Open Science Cloud (EOSC)

10. 2018 - 08.2020

Member of the governing board/ European Research Area and Innovation Committee

10. 2018 - 08. 2020

Member of the Governing Board/ European Strategy Forum on Research Infrastructures

10.2018 - 08.2020

Governing Board Member & Representative of Georgia/ The International Science and Technology Center (ISTC)

07. 2018 - PRESENT

Member/ Education Academy of Science of Georgia/ Tbilisi, Georgia

09.2018 – PRESENT

Visiting Professor of Private Law (International Private Law)/Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi state University/ Tbilisi, Georgia

09.2018 – PRESENT

Visiting Professor of Private Law (International Private Law, Banking Law)/Ilia State University/Tbilisi, Georgia

09.2017-09.2018

Dean of Law School/Tbilisi Open University/ Tbilisi, Georgia

07.2014 - PRESENT

Director General/ LLC GLS Holding/ Legal Service, PSP License, Bank & Insurance License Tbilisi,

09.2013 – PRESENT

Co-Founder Partner/ LLC Fine Life Tbilisi (Member of Fine Life Group), Legal & Financial Services / Cyprus/Georgia

01.2008 - 05.2010

Director/ International Master’s program in Business law/Caucasus University, Tbilisi, Georgia

03.2005 - 09.2010

Head/ Civil, European and International Private Law Department/ Georgian Technical University/Tbilisi, Georgia

02.2004- PRESENT

Founder Partner/ LLC Gabisonia Legal Service, Advocate Bureau/ Tbilisi, Georgia

EDUCATION**06.2021- 09.2021**

DAAD Scholarship holder/ Faculty of Law / Science Internship for writing the Textbook on Internet Law and Artificial Intelligence / European University Viadrina. Frankfurt am Oder

07.2017- 09.2017

DAAD Scholarship holder/ Faculty of Law / Science Internship for writing the Textbook on Banking Law / Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich

07.2012- 09.2012

DAAD Scholarship holder/ Science Internship in Banking Law/ Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich

11.2010-12.2010

German Foundation of International Legal Cooperation (IRZ)/ Scholarship in Business Law/ Methodology of Legal Precedent/ (Bonn Germany)

06.2007-09.2008

DAAD Scholarship holder/ Science Internship in Private International Law/ University of Hamburg

03.2007 - 04.2007

Scholarship by the USA Congress USA Open World Program/ „Rule of Law" USA/ Washington DC/Atlanta

06.2005-09.2005

Max Planck Scholarship/ Science Internship - Preparing textbook for Private International Law/ Hamburg Max Planck Institute for foreign countries and International Private Law

04.2001-05.2002

Exchange PHD Programme/ Faculty of Law, (The jurisdiction of the legal entities involved in Investment dispute")/ University of Bremen, Germany

07.2000-09.2000

Study course in German Language and Literature, (Oberstufe)/ Goethe-Institut Dresden

09.1999 - 12.2002

Post-graduate study/ Faculty of Law (graduate with honors)/ Tbilisi State University/ Tbilisi Georgia

09.1994 - 05.1999

Bachelor /Master/ Faculty of Law (graduate with honors), Tbilisi State University/ Tbilisi, Georgia

PARTICIPATION IN INTERNATIONAL PROJECTS

03.2021-09.2021

Project Expert. UNDP Project "Transformation of thinking and improvement of organizational climate in public service" (E-Governance and Leadership)

04.2020 – 08.2020

Project Counterpart/Twinning Fiche „Supporting Inter – sectoral collaboration possibilities between research and industry“/ programme, funded by the European Commission

01.2020 – 08.2020

Leader of Project Management Team, Legal Signatory Person, Financial Signatory person/„Caliper“ Linking Gender Equality for Research and Innovation/ EU Research and Innovation Framework Programme „Horizon 2020“

01.2020 – 08.2020

Project co – leader/CAPTAIN: Science is the Captain/ Marie Skłodowska Curie "European Researchers' Night"/ EU Research and Innovation Framework Programme „Horizon 2020“

09.2019 – 08.2020

Director, project leader, Chair of Project Steering Committee / EURAXESS Georgia Network Startup/ EU Research and Innovation Framework Programme „Horizon 2020“

10.2018 – 08.2019

Project Leader, Legal Signatory Person/ STI International Cooperation Network for Eastern Partnership Countries – PLUS/ EU Research and Innovation Framework Programme „Horizon 2020“

BOOKS AND MONOGRAPHS

06.2021

Internet Law and Artificial Intelligence, Published by "World of Lawyers"

10.2017

Banking Law, 2nd Edition, Added and Completed edition, Guidebook, Published by "World of Lawyers"

10.2012

Banking Law, Guidebook, Published by "Meridiani"

09.2011

Georgian International Private Law, 2nd Amended and edited publication, Guidebook , Published by "Meridiani"

02.2006

Georgian International Private Law, Guidebook, Published by "Meridiani"

12.2002

Jurisdiction of the legal entities involved in investment dispute Monograph Published by "Meridiani"

PUBLICATIONS

N8/2022

Some aspects of legal regulation of 5G technologies. German – Georgian Journal for comparative law

N1.2021

The essence of artificial intelligence and the problem of recognizing it as a subject of law / "Justice" magazine (Ministry of Justice of Georgia),

N8/2021

National Strategy of Artificial Intelligence for Georgia / German-Georgian Journal of Comparative Law, N8/2021

N7/2021

The essence of artificial intelligence and the need for its legal regulation / German-Georgian Journal of Comparative Law,

N12(14), 2020

Materials of 5th international conference, Actual problems of Law"/,, Legal Basis of Domain Usage in Electronic commerce". Journal,, Temida"

7.2020

„Legal Norms for internet usage of International private law and reservations in consumer agreements"/ German – Georgian Journal of Comparative Law

6.2020

„Some Aspects of Electronic Commerce Legal Regulations"/ German – Georgian Journal of Comparative Law

4.2020

„The Concept of Domain and It's Legal Regulation"/ German – Georgian Journal of Comparative Law

3.2020

„some Conceptual Aspects of „smart contract" legal regulation" / Georgian Journal of Comparative Law

10.2019

The concept and the problems of legislative regulations of blockchain technology, German – Georgian Journal of Comparative Law, 3/2019

07.2019

The conceptual aspects of BITCOIN, as the digital currency's regulations, Georgian Journal of Comparative Law, 2/2019

07.2018

Several Aspects of Payment Systems legal regulations according to the Georgian legislation, Publication, Polish-Georgian Law Review

02.2013

Regulation of Basic legal aspects of Micro Financial Organizations, Scientific cong. "Problematic Issues in Civil Law, GTU, Tbilisi

07.2012

The scope of the Deposit Agreement, Science Publication, Journal "Temida"

06.2012

Some Actual Problems of Bank Guarantee Agreement, Science Publication, Journal "Temida"

06.2012

Regulation of Labor relations in Private International Law, Science Publication Journal "Temida"

03.2011

Basic aspects of Bank Card Regulation, Science Publication, Journal "Temida"

03.2011

The notion of documentary letter of credit, Science Publication, Journal "Temida"

04.2010

International Trading Embargo and restrictions on the activities of Private Law Agreements, Science Publication "Temida"

02.2009

Some legal aspects of e-commerce legal regulation, Science Publication Journal "Business and Legislation",

06.2008

The will of autonomy in modern International Contract Law, Science Publication, Journal Intellectual

02.2008

Problem of choice of currency in International Private Law agreements, Science Publication, Journal "Profession Attorney"

03.2007

„Drafting contracts using internet"/Science Publication/ Journal "Profession Attorney"

01.2006

„Determination of foreign legal norm in Private International Law"/ Science Publication/ Journal "Justice and Law"

01.2006

„Legal support in International Private Law"/ Journal "Human and Constitution."

11/2004

„Determination of some aspects of the legal norm of foreign countries legislation in Private International Law, Anniversary cong"/"The 70th Anniversary of Prof Zurab Akhvediani"/ Published

By "Meridiani"

01.2004

„Conflict of law rules, reverse and further instructions in Private International Law, " /Human and Constitution"

01.2004

„The role of International trade traditions in modern International Private law"/ Science Publication/ Internet Journal "Legal sciences"

08.2003

„The will of autonomy in International Private Law"/ Science Publication/ Journal "Justice"

04.2003

„Public policy and its concept in International private law doctrine, Anniversary cong"/ "Actual Problems of state and legislation"/ The 80th anniversary of the law faculty of the State University". /Published by "Meridiani".

02.2002

„Problems relating to the foreign legal entities legal capacity recognition"/ Science Publication/ Journal "Justice"

01.2002

Forum „Shopping used in Investment disputes"/ Science Publication/ Journal "Justice"

12.2001

EWIV – The new European type of legal entity/ Science Publication/ "Justice"

11.2001

„Problems relating to the legal entities personal status concerning the investment dispute"/ Science publication/ "Justice"

05.2000

„Legal entities, as entities of foreign investments"/ Science publication "Justice"

03.2000

„Legal status of physical entities as entities of foreign investments"/ Science publication/ "Justice"

02.2000

„Some aspects of the constitutional and state guarantees for foreign investments"/ Science Publication, Journal "Human and Constitution"

03.1999

„About the foreign Investment legal database"/ Science Publication/ Science publication Journal "Justice"

01.1999

„Investment and other economical dispute resolution and its some competence-procedural issues"/ Science publication/ Journal "Justice"

05.1998

„Regulation of foreign investments in the free economic zones and its economic and legal preconditions"/ Science publication/ "Justice"

LANGUAGES

Georgian	Native
German	Intermediate Proficiency

English	pre - Intermediate Proficiency
Russian	Intermediate Proficiency